	GENERAL MESSAGE

	TO:
ARLCO ACS
	POSITION:
ALL PERSONNEL

	FROM: 
KE4SKY
	POSITION:
ARO FAIRFAX DIVISION

	SUBJECT: 
BULLETIN 015
	DATE:

	TIME:


	MESSAGE:

	THIS IS AN EXERCISE. CONTINUED DAMAGE ASSESSMENT LEVEL GUIDELINES FOR RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES.                           12

AFFECTED HABITABLE MEANS MINIMAL DAMAGE SO THAT STRUCTURE CAN BE SAFELY OCCUPIED WITHOUT REPAIRS           26

GENERAL DESCRIPTION INCLUDES CHIMNEY OR PORCH DAMAGED. CARPET ON FIRST FLOOR SOAKED. BROKEN                39

WINDOWS.  INDICATORS ARE  FEW MISSING SHINGLES, SOME BROKEN WINDOWS, DAMAGE TO AIR                                      51

CONDITIONING UNIT.  MINOR BASEMENT FLOODING.  FLOOD WATER  LESS THAN 2 INCHES ON FIRST FLOOR                        65

MINOR FLOODING LESS THAN 1 FOOT IN BASEMENT. NO  WATER IN BELLY BOARD OF MOBILE HOME                                     81

THIS IS AN EXERCISE.                                                                                                                                                                            85

 


	SIGNATURE:

HARRIS
	POSITION:

ESF-3 OPERATIONS SUPPORT

	REPLY:

	

	DATE:


	TIME:


	SIGNATURE/POSITION:




ICS 213
NFES 1336


